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Serial Number: N221
Name and Address: Shaw Studio, Clear Water Bay Road, Sai Kung, N.T.
District: Sai Kung

Located at Clear Water Bay Road, the Shaw Studio was built up by the media mogul
Sir Run Run Shaw (1907-2014) in phases between 1950s and 1960s.

Run Run came to Hong Kong in 1957, and set up Shaw Brothers (HK) Ltd. with his
elder brother Runme Shaw the next year. In quick time he bought an 186,000 square
metres lot at Clear Water Bay to splash on constructing a world-class film studio.
With Eric Cumine Associates taking up the project, the studio became a self-contained
entity that was essentially a ‘movie town’ in itself, covering the whole film production
process, as well as accommodation blocks and dining facilities for more than 500
members of resident staff by mid-1960s.



The whole Studio can be divided into three zones: Commercial, Industrial, and
Accommodation. The most important commercial building is the Administration
Building (old Shaw House), the nerve centre of the Studio where Run Run’s office
was located. Built in 1960, it is decorated with the Chinese name “Z[S(%,” and English
name “SHAW HOUSE”. Besides, the oddly shaped window surrounds create an
eye-catching characteristic exterior. Other commercial buildings include the present
Shaw House, TVB Office and TVB House. The Industrial zone where films were shot
and produced consists of Sound Stages One to Ten, Film Store and Dubbing, Costume
Store, Colour Laboratory and Production Department. The Accommodation zone is
mainly at the northern side of the Studio, with three blocks of dormitories for the
resident artists, producers and other staff. Among them, Dormitory No. 3 (a.k.a. Tun
Ho Building) built in 1968 was the block for the most box-office selling film stars and
directors. At the northeast corner of the Studio is the Shaw Villa where Run Run
greeted the visiting VIPs.
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Serial Number: N86
Name and Address: Old Quarry Site Structures, Lei Yue Mun, Kwun Tong, Kin.
District: Kwun Tong

Hong Kong has been well favoured with its building stones. The high quality,
fine-grained granite was commonly used in construction by the time the island of
Hong Kong was taken over by the British in 1841. Surviving examples include
Flagstaff House and St John’s Cathedral.

The villages of Lei Yue Mun, Ngau Tau Kok, Sai Cho Wan and Cha Kwo Ling in
Kowloon were well known for the production of stones, and thus got the name of “Si
Shan’ (PULL, ‘Four Hills’). The more prominent stone-cutting stores in Lei Yue Mun
in the 18 century run by Hakka people included Tung Li Tong ([EF/]%), Tung Tai
Tong ([E]Z#%) and Tung Fuk Tong ([E[{g%). In post-war Lei Yue Mun, the coastal
land at the toe of Devil’s Peak facing Lyemun Point became a quarry operated on
permit by Tai Hing Quarry Co. (KHELJE), Oriental Quarry Co. (38 /54JK%) and
Wong Yin Quarry Co. (FE&E{=J&%). The quarry was closed after the mid-1960s after
the expiry of permits. The old quarry site structures include the jetty, stone huts, stone
base for a piece of equipment, sea walls and concrete structures, etc.



